Rony Anas

From: Wahid Abdurakhman

Sent: 14 November 2018 16:19

To: Endro Bawono; Alyuan Dasira; Rony Anas

Cc: Sumardi; lwan Pramono

Subject: RE: Training For PT. PAL as Per Sales Purchasing Agreement

Dear Mas Endro,

Noted, kami akan sesuaikan jika ini sudah menjadi promise kita terhadap Customer.

Dear Mas Alyuan,

Please diinformasikan:
1. Jumlah Peserta
2. Hotel yang direkomendasikan (kalua bisa satu hotel dengan team HO yang akan mendampingi sehingga
mudah arrangement transportnya)
3. Package engine yang dideliver kepada Customer i.e: Monitoring Systemnya
4. Bila ada persyaratan administrasi yang harus dilengkapi untuk masuk ke area venue training.

Dear Pak Rony,

As discussed, please support permintaan ini.

Terimakasih
Best Regards,

Wahid Abdurrahman
Learning & Development

PT Trakindo Utama

Cileungsi Training Center

JI. Raya Narogong Km. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor, West Java 16820, Indonesia
Tel. +62 21 823 3361 Ext. 3786 * Mobile. +62 811 804 0131
wahid.abdurakhman@trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Endro Bawono

Sent: 13 November 2018 18:13

To: Wahid Abdurakhman <wahid.abdurakhman@trakindo.co.id>; Alyuan Dasira <alyuan.dasira@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: Training For PT. PAL as Per Sales Purchasing Agreement



Mas Wahid, Mas Yuan
Unit engine-nya ini beda,

1. Day 1, Main Genset engine + alternator
2. Day 2, Main Propulsion C32 1600bhp
3. Day30Onlron

Klo cuman 1 hari saya kahawatir enggak dapat pengetahuannya

Regards,
Endro Bawono
Marine Account

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 Building, 12t Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel. +62 21 7822 373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1535 ¢ Mobile: +62 811 332 716
endro.bawono@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

From: Wahid Abdurakhman <wahid.abdurakhman@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 November 2018 4:14 PM

To: Alyuan Dasira <alyuan.dasira@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Rony Anas <rony.anas@trakindo.co.id>; Ridwan Undru <ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>; Sumardi
<sumardi@trakindo.co.id>; Ractno Putra Machmud S <ractno.machmuds@trakindo.co.id>; Endro Bawono
<endro.bawono@trakindo.co.id>; Kuswanto Marine <kuswanto.marine@trakindo.co.id>; Rizkie Garnawan
<rizkie.garnawan@trakindo.co.id>; Dominggus Enos <dominggus.enos@trakindo.co.id>; Jeffery Ong
<jefferyong@tusspl.com>; Jackson Saw <jacksonsaw@tusspl.com>; Nasir Sali <nsali@tusspl.com>; Arif Rachman
Setiawan <arif.setiawan@trakindo.co.id>; lwan Pramono <iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: Training For PT. PAL as Per Sales Purchasing Agreement

Dear Mas Alyuan,

Kita akan samakan program ini seperti yang dideliver di Disnav Palembang yaitu 2 hari. 1 day inclass, 1 day oniron.

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



From: Alyuan Dasira

Sent: 13 November 2018 14:36

To: Wahid Abdurakhman <wahid.abdurakhman@trakindo.co.id>

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

Dear Pak Wachid,
Thank for the response,

Pak Rony,

Mohon Konfirmasinya,

Untuk materinya mohon disesuaikan untuk training selama 3 hari,
21-23 nop 2018 sesuai jadwal dari customer. Rabu - Jumat.

Terima kasih

Best Regards,
Alyuan Dasira
PT. Trakindo Utama

On 13 Nov 2018 9:20 a.m., Wahid Abdurakhman <wahid.abdurakhman@trakindo.co.id> wrote:
Dear Pak Alyuan,

Currently we have some Basic Training for new hired technician so that most our resources allocated for that training
until March 2019

For the following concern please see highlighted:

1. Crew Training di PT. PAL — SURABAYA : we will support on November 21-22 by Pak Rony Anas, Please Confirm

2. BMT Training (Training on TC Facility) di PT. TRAKINDO UTAMA TRAINING CENTER : 26 — 30 NOPEMBER, 2018. Abt
12 Person, Due to our capacity either facilitator or classroom, we can’t support this inquiry ini this year and
suggested for 2019.

Thank you
Best Regards,

Wahid Abdurrahman
Learning & Development

PT Trakindo Utama

Cileungsi Training Center

JI. Raya Narogong Km. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor, West Java 16820, Indonesia
Tel. +62 21 823 3361 Ext. 3786 « Mobile. +62 811 804 0131
wahid.abdurakhman@trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group



From: Alyuan Dasira

Sent: 12 November 2018 9:18

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
Setiawan <arif.setiawan@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: Training For PT. PAL as Per Sales Purchasing Agreement

Dear Pak Wahid,

We supplied the Caterpillar Unit to PT. PAL, in LPD (Landing Platform Dock) & LCU (Landing Craft Unit) project,
Owned by Indonesia Navy.

In our Sales Purchasing agreement we were including the Training for Crew packages with the costing. We need TC
team to support us,

The proposal training schedule by Costumer :

1. Crew Training di PT. PAL — SURABAYA : 19 — 21 NOPEMBER, 2018 (1 or 2 Instructor go to PT. PAL Surabaya)

2. BMT Training (Training on TC Facility) di PT. TRAKINDO UTAMA TRAINING CENTER : 26 — 30 NOPEMBER, 2018. Abt
12 Person,

Please confirm the available schedule and Provide us the Quotation to PT. Trakindo Utama Singapore Branch, PIC
Pak Jeffery ( as per prev arrangement POLAIR training project)

Please find below the list 9 Units that we supplied to PT. PAL

4 X C32_ Main engine_1600 bhp
SN :

RPM00938

RPMO00956

RPMO00959

RPMO00961

4 X c18 565 EKW_60 hz
SN :

SSW00141

SSW00142

SSW00143

SSW00144

1 X c18 395 EKW_60 hz Emergency
SN:
SSwW00148



Best Regards,

Alyuan Dasira (Mr)
Marine Sales Executive
Mobile: +628111039614

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 Building, 12th Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia
Tel. +62 21 7822 373, 2997 6620 Ext » 1274
alyuan.dasira@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are
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information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution,
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your
responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction.”



